



City of Cambridge Police Department

Office of the Chief of Police

HEADQUARTERS

ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO
5 WESTERN AVENUE, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139



TELEPHONE
(617) 498-9300

June 1, 1983

Mr. Robert W. Healy
City Manager
City of Cambridge
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Sir:

In reference to your request of May 26, 1983 (enclosed), our officers have been enforcing the heavy trucking night time ban.

Since April 24th of this year to May 31st, there were 112 citations issued, 103 were complaints and 9 were warnings. The fines assessed were as follows: \$ 2,060.00 for heavy trucking violations and \$ 50.00 for speeding.

The above mentioned citations were issued for River Street, Western Avenue and Prospect Street.

As to Concord Avenue, there is no heavy trucking ban for this area that I am aware of.

Respectfully submitted,

Anthony G. Paolillo
Chief of Police

AGP:smp
Enclosure
cc: Councillor David Sullivan



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City Manager

Date June 1, 1983

From George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject City Council Order No. 13 - May 23, 1983 - Truck Traffic on
Western Ave., Prospect St., River St. and Concord Avenue

I have met with the police department concerning the heavy truck restriction on River Street, Western Avenue and Prospect Street and they have been and will continue to enforce the existing regulations. I have also checked all the signing on these streets and found them to be in place.

As for Concord Avenue, there is no truck restriction on this street but the police department is enforcing the speed limit as well as the other regulations.

GT:rd



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

Tel. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

June 13, 1983

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With respect to Awaiting Report Item No. 28 relative to traffic on River Street, Western Avenue, Prospect Street and Concord Avenue, enclosed please find copies of reports from the Police and Traffic Departments.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mbf
Encs. 2

Agenda Item Number Three *SS 345*

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 28
regarding traffic on River St., Western Ave.,
Prospect St. & Concord Ave.

In City Council,

June 13, 1983

6/13/83

*Placed
in
File*